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From: John Long 
Sent: 10 December 2020 15:09 
To: Hilary Saunders 
Subject: Planning Ref: NYM/2020/0913/RM East of 12 Esk View Egton - revised access 

Hi Hilary  

Please find attached revisions to the proposed Reserved Matters Application (access only) at land east of 12 Esk 
View, Egton (Planning Application Ref: NYM/2020/0913/RM).  They are proposed to address concerns that you have 
raised in your letter of the 1 December 2020 related to the urbanising effect of the originally submitted RMs 
scheme.  

The scheme has been revised to reduce the extent/width of the access and provide separate access into each 
property with their own private drive, and also access to the field to the rear for agricultural vehicles.  You will 
appreciate that the location of the accesses needs to address condition 14 of the outline consent in terms of 
achieving the necessary visibility splays, the implication of which requires the accesses to be centrally located. The 
revised drawing shows that the required visibility splays can be achieved. Also, the access needs to be sufficiently 
wide to allow for the swept path of a farm vehicle and trailer using it. Unfortunately, the indicative access 
arrangements as shown on the outline scheme would not meet the outline consent condition requirements. 
I attached the revised access plan(ref: 2008004 Rev A). 

If you need any further information, please let me know. 
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Thanks 

John 



John Long Planning is a trading name of John Long Planning Ltd, Registered in England and Wales with Company 
Number: 11569836. VAT Registration No: 277458849 |Registered office: 45 The Street, Surlingham, Norwich 
NR14 7AJ 
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Hilary Saunders 
North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley 
York 
North Yorkshire 
YO62 5BP 

Dear Hilary 

Revised Plans - Application for reserved matters (access only) following outline approval 
NYM/2020/0324/OU for construction of 2 no. principal residence dwellings at land east 
of 12 Esk View, Egton (Planning Ref:  NYM/2020/0913/RM) 

I am writing to you to formally submit revisions to the proposed Reserved Matters Application (access only) at 
land east of 12 Esk View, Egton (Planning Application Ref:  NYM/2020/0913/RM). 

The revisions are proposed to address concerns that you have raised in your letter of the 1 December 2020 
related to the urbanising effect of the originally submitted RMs scheme.  The scheme has been revised to reduce 
the extent/width of the access and provide separate access into each property with their own private drive, and 
also access to the field to the rear for agricultural vehicles.   

You will appreciate that the location of the accesses needs to address condition 14 of the outline consent in terms 
of achieving the necessary visibility splays, the implication of which requires the accesses to be centrally located.  
The revised drawing shows that the required visibility splays can be achieved.    Also, the access needs to be 
sufficiently wide to allow for the swept path of a farm vehicle and trailer using it.  Unfortunately, the indicative 
access arrangements as shown on the outline scheme would not meet the outline consent condition 
requirements. 

I attached the revised access plan(ref:  2008004 Rev A). 

I trust the revisions are satisfactory and adequately address your  concerns.  I understand that the revisions will 
need to be issued for a period of consultation, following which a decision will be made.  Thank you for your help 
and advice on this matter and please do contact me if you require any additional information. 

Yours sincerely 

John Long BA (hons) DipTP, MRTPI 
Director 
Encl. 

Date: 10 December 2020 
Your Ref: NYM/2020/0913/RM 
Our Ref: 006/2020/025  
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THE OLD COACH HOUSE, 1 CAMPBELL STREET
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